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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Dorothy_FireCloud@nps.gov

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; Moore, Johari; Melissa; Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin
Subject: RE: FW: Logistical Information for 2nd Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Thanks, Dorothy for your continued interest in this project.

From: Dorothy FireCloud@nps.gov [mailto:Dorothy FireCloud@nps.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:02 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; Moore, Johari; Melissa

Subject: Re: FW: Logistical Information for 2nd Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Alan,
Thank you for the agenda, we will meet you over at the Site on Wednesday morning.

Dorothy FireCloud
Superintendent

Devils Tower National Monument
Post Office Box 10

Devils Tower, WY 82714

(307) 467-5283, ext. 213

"There are things in nature that engender an awful quiet in the heart of man; Devils Tower is one of them."
- N. Scott Momaday, 1969

"Bjornsen, Alan"
<Alan.Bjornsen@nr

c.gov> To

"Dorothy FireCloud@nps.gov"
10/26/2011 06:31 <Dorothy FireCloud@nps.gov>
AM cc

"Moore, Johari"
<Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>, Melissa
<Melissa@pbprconsulting.com>,
"bschiffer@wwcengineering.com”
<bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>
Subject
FW: Logistical Information for 2nd
Ross Site Walkover and Consultation




Dorothy,

To follow up on the voicemail | left you, yesterday, | am enclosing the agenda for the two days. As | said in my
voicemail, you may travel directly to the Ross site in Oshoto. | will speak with Strata, today, to let them know
you come directly to their office (at the intersection of Cabin Creek Road and New Haven Road.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. | look forward to seeing you at the site.

Regards,

Alan B. Bjornsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195

alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov

(See attached file: Agenda for Site Walkover 11_02_2011 (2).docx)(See attached file: Agenda for Tribal
Consultation Meeting 11_03_2011 (2).docx)
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